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11s Complamtl l't•/1/IQII 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Plcnsc lind cncl05ed for lilin~t the 01111111nlund fiflccn cofiiC> of the tnllm11111t <lncum~ n 1 s· 

• WIJ'elc:ss One Ncl\\ork's Rcquc~t tor I ca1 c to Anu:nd 11s ( 'umpl.uut .IIlli or 
Petition and ac;:ompanytnll Mentorundum tn Supp<•n 

• W1relc:ss One Ncl\\ork's l11"t Antcnded ('ompiJJIIt .mJ '" l'clltn~l lor 
ArbllnlliOII 

Also enclosed, pursuant 10 Rule 2S·22 028. HoncJJ A.lnunt.tr.rtl\1' ( u•k " ,, •l·•nhlc· 

/

sided. h111h-dcnsi ty diskette contatntnll the l11l>1 1\mnl<kd ( nmrt.um .nul n1 l'•·lltlllll f lu' 

.toculncut wu~ fl1mtnllcd us Won.II'C'rfcc t for Wtnchl\" under the \\'cn•l•"'' '15 ••r•cr.nu•~t ') .tcln 

Enclosed un: an ndd11ional three cop1c~ of Wudc~s One :-lei\\ or~·~ tihu!!' l'lc.t\C .l •• tc 

stmup nnd return these thr~c COf"ICS in the cuclo>etl sclf·.nldrcss•••l cn,dupc 
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- · ---,.,~. .A ;..;;-
enclosures 
cc James A Dwyer 

l'rnnl. llcnlon 
Chnrlc:s J. Rc:hwmkc:l, Esq (' m htlcral bplc>S) 

Bclh Culpepper, Esq. (via Federull:xprcss) 
061}.~7 J(' 
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BEFORE TilE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Complaint and/or Petition for Arbitration ) 
Against Sprint-Florida. Incorporated by Wireless ) 
One Network, L.P. d/bla Cc:llul111 One of Southwest ) 
Florida, Punuantto Section 2S2 of the: Tclec:ommun·) 
ications Act of 1996 and Request for Expedited ) 
Hearing Pursuant to Section 364.058, F.S. ) 

Docket No 970788-TP 

WIREL.ESS ONE NETWORKS MOTION FOR LEA I'E 
TO AMEND ITS COMPLAINT AND/OR PETITION 

IJ, h.ul\nl 

fllE COPY 

Wireless One Network, L.P. ("Wireless One"), respectfully seeks leave. pursunntto § 25· 

22.036(8), FlL Admin. Code Ann., to an1cnd iu Complaint and/or Pctillon for Arbitration filed 

in this docket on JUDe 27, 1997. Aa grounds for this mollon, W1reless One submit.s the attached 

Memorandum in Suppon, nnd tenders the allnchcd First Amended Complaint ami/or Pct1tion, 

which 1110 I• :orporatcd by refcr~ncc herein. 

Dane Stmson. Esq 
l:lura Hauser. Esq. (Flonda Reg. No.0782 114) 
ARTER & HADDEN 
One Columbus, Suite 21 ()() 
I 0 West Broad Street 
Columbus. Ohio 4321 S 

(61 ~) 221 -JISS (tclq.:.onc) 
(61 ") 221·04 79 (flle511111le) 

DOeUM(IIT NUI"Il£11- DATE 

0 8 2 7 I AUG 15:;; 

rPSC RfCCROS/RCPCR TIHG 
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MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT 

The essenc:e of Wireless One's initial complaint and/or petition filed in this docket IS that 

Sprint-Florida, Inc. ("Sprint") unlawfully withheld the Palmer intcn:onnection agreement from 

Wireless One in violation of the Telecommunicat ions Act of 1996 and that us actions deprived 

Wireless One of approximately S30,000 per month in revenue reductions for each month 

beginning March I, 1997. t.he date on which rates m the Palmer a~rccment became efTccmc. 

Wireless One requested that the FPSC order Sprint, mtcr alia, to submit the Palmer agreement 

for the FPSC'a review so thai lhc FI>SC could •pprove und file 1hc n11rccrncnl so th nl Wirelcs~ 

One. in turn, eou.Jd adopt it pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 2S2(i). 

The FPSC's approval of the Palmer interconnection agreement on Augusl S. 1997 

changes the fnctual basis of the initial complaint Wireless One, therefore. seeks !Clive to amend 

to the complaint to rencct the approval of the Palmer a~ec:mr:nt and to allege thai. nevenhclcss, 

Sprint still refuses to provide the agreement to Wtrelcss One. These add111onal fncts retnforce 

Wireless One's need to invoke the FPSC's jurisdiction in this maucr to compel Sprint to provide 

it the duly approved Palmer interconnection agreement us required by 47 U.S.C'. § 2S2(i). 

In addition, Wireless One is eognilllllt of the StarT's recommendation that the imllal 

complaint be dismissed as premature, • on the basts that the FPSC had not approved the Palmer 

n~~cment at the ttme the inittal eomplamt and/or pctitton ":Ill filed. StaO's recommendation for 

1 Wireless One disagrees with Stnfl's recommendation, which d1srcgards the concept o f 

notice pleading and rushes to judgment on facts and Jaw yet to be proved and argued. I lowcver, 

Wire leu One's ar~ents are more appropriately saved fur DPPClll. if ncccssnry. 



.. 

dismissal, made one dny after the approval of the Palmer u~reement, woui-1 ~'luire Werdcs~ One 

to relilc o new complaint, nlleging that the Palmer agreement now h:IS been npprovcd. Werclt:ss 

One submits that :111 amc:ndment to the imunl compluant and/or pctlleon well result en a more 

expeditious ami efficient process. In this regard. the amended cornplumt nndfor pcteteon also 

clarifies tltc relief sought by Wireless One, even though the nature of such relief. and its basis in 

law. has not changed. 

Wireless One continues to allege and maintain thAt 11 is entulctlto the I'Jhncr Ul(rceancnt 

effective prior to August 5, 1997, on two altemative 11rounds. First. Wireless One clarifies its 

allegation tltat the March I, 1997 effective dote contained in tltc body of the Painter agreement is 

a material "term" of that awccmcnl to which Wireless One is entailed pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 

252(i). along with oil other terms :111d conditions of the agreement. Socond. if the FPSC were to 

dctennine .nat the Telecommunications Act of 19% ("'the Act") does not contemplate retroncuvc 

application of agreements adopted under 47 U.S. C. § 2S2(i), a posiuon rttomrncndcd by Staff.' 

it remains that o complaint acuonlics for Sprint's unlawful withhohlanll uf the f'ahncr ngrccmcnl 

which prevented Wireless One from taking the tcm1s of the Pnlmer agreement on or before 

March I, 1996 and thereafter. Sprint's delay in submining the Palmer agreement resulted an 

This posi tion lucks auppor1 in other jurisdictions. Sec. q r,. /11 R·· MCI 

Telecommrmicotions Corporaflon, Tennessee Regulatory Authority Docket No. 96-01271 (Final 

Order of Arbitration Awards, March 7. 1997). 111 II ; 1997 WL 182585.01 16 (effective date of 

adopted interconnection agreement is tlte effective date of original alln:cmrnt. if :.dopted wathrn 

60 days of approval by the state commission). In Rr Sprmr Com1111111tclllw11s Comf'""'· I. I'. 
Minnesota Public Utilities Commassion Docket No. f'-4(100. 42 1/M ')(,. J()')7 tOrdcr Rcsolvrng 

Arbitration Issues. January t-'. 1997), at 8; 19')7 WI. 152664, ut ') (colong 11~ Consolidated 

Arbitrntion Proceeding and upprovul of MFN l:utllullgc which made 11dop1ed orders effective 

tctroacttve to tl1c effective dute of the initial order.) 

' 



Wireless One significantly ovcrpnying Sprint and o linding. as recommended by Starr ("thnt the 

crrcctive date of a negotiated agreement. for purposes of availability to other carriers under 

Section 2S2(i), is the date of Commission approval of the agreement"), condones Spunt'a 

unlawful failure to net and contravenes the intent of the Act. 

As a linnl alternative, Wireless One rectucsts that tho J>almer ugrccmcnt be mudc uvnilublc 

to it crrcctivc August 5, 1997, the date on which the FPSC approved the agreement. 

It is apparent that a cognizable complaint under Florida's statutes IS ripe for 

determination, that this nmendcd complaint crystali7es the allegations as they now cxtsts. w1d 

that Wireless One is due its "day in coun• to prove liS allegations on a factual and legal basts. 

Wireless One rapcctfully requests that leave be granted to amend till~ comploint/pctlllOn tn 

order that it may be penni ned to proceed with its case. 

Rcspcc:tfully submitted, 

Willitun A. Adams. Esq. 
Dane Stinson. Esq. 
Laura tlauscr. Esq. (Fla. Reg. No.0782114) 
ARTER & IIADDEN 
One Columbm. Suite 2100 
I 0 West llroad Street 
Columbus. Ohio 4321 S 
(614) 221·31 55 {telephone) 
(61 -1) 2214179 (fGCSirntle) 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby c~rtify that a copy of the forcgomg Motion for Lt:l\'c to Amend was served upon 

<ho rollow;og p.ru~ by '"m;~,. <Ooria" <h;• 14<1 '(;J~:ll {/t/(J{<l J 

Charles J. Rchwinkcl, Esq. 
Gcnenl Attorney 
Sprint Florida, lllCOrporatcd 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
MC FLTLti00107 
Talla.hasscc, Florido 32301 

UMJ.'1 ' 

\ •lhwn A. Adwns 

Beth ('u ltlCfiJlCr, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public SciViCc Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Oh•d. 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIS tn'l 

In Re: Complaint and/or Petiuon for Artutrauon 
Against Spnnt-Fionda, Incorporated by Wireless 
One Network. L.P. dlbla Cellular One: of Southwest 
Florida. Pursuant to Section 2S2 oft he Tclc:commun-) 
icotions Act of 1996 and Request for Exped1ted ) 
Hearing Pursuant to Section 364.058. F.S. ) 

Doct..ct No IJ70788·Tf' 

WIRELESS ONE NETWORK. LP. 'S 
FIRST AMENDED 

COMPLAINT 

AND/OR 

PETITION FOR AR6/TRATION 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 1J1 OF THE 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF /996 

AND 

R£QUEST FOR EXPEDITED HEA RJNG 

I. Complainant!Pcmionc:r Wireless One Network. L P d!bfa Cellular One of 

Southwest Florida (hcn:inafter "Warclcss One") 1s a tclccommumca.aons earner pro' 1dmg 

Commcn:ial Mobile lbdio Service ("CMRS") in the State of Flonda~ Warclc:ss One: as the 

"A• side cellular licensee an pllru or the Tampa-Orlando nml Minm1-Fon L~udc:rdJic 

Major Trading Areas (•MT As•), which include Charlonc:, Collier. De Solo. Glades, 

Hardee. Hendry and Highland Count lea, FlondlL Ill principal place orbtu1nc:ss 1S located 

at2 100 Eleeb'Onics Lane, Fon Mym., Flonda 33912. 

2. Respondent Spnr.t Florida. Incorporated (hcremafkr ·spnnn 1s a 

telecommunications c:arricr ecnified by the FPSC to pro,·ide local nchange telephone: 

scrvace in the State or Florida. Spnnt 11 D local cxc:h.1nge lcleeommumcauons company 



wi lhin lhc meaning or Fl. St § 364.02(6). a lcl«ommuntcalton~ COI1tpany "tll'tn lhc 

meanina of Fl. St. § 364.02( 12). and an tncumbcnl local c:xcho.nge earner \\llhtn lhc 

meaning of 47 U.S.C. § 2SI(h) As such. Spnn11s subJ«IIo lhe FPSC"'s JUrisUtcllonm 

1his cue. Sprinl's principo.l place of business ts locau:u a1 555 I akc Donlcr Dmc. 

Apopka. florida 32703. 

3. By lctlt:r dared Augusl 2, 1996. :a copy of" htch IS auached al tab l. 

Wirelea.s One rcquc:sled inlcrcoMcction nc:gollaltons wi1h Spnnl pursuanl 10 Sccuon !S2 

of the Tclrcommunicalions Acl of 1996 (47 U.S(.' § 252) and I he ntks nnd rct~ulalthll \ 

thereto. 

4. From Augusl 2. 1996 onward. Wtn:lc:ss One rnomlorcd 1hc dockcltng 

aclivilic:a at the FPSC 10 ucc:nain whc:lhc:r CMRS inlc:rconnccrion nt~rc:cmcnts hu<.l been 

subr .ned and approved punuanl 10 47 lJ.S.C § 2S2(c:), and mode: uv:Uiablc 10 o1hcr 

l(lccommunicalioos carric:n purs\O.tnllo 47 USC § 2S2(h) and (1) 

S. During the period from Augusl 2. 1996 Jhrough January 31. 1?97, Spnnl 

submined no CMRS inlercoMec:uon llgrecmcnlS for lhe FPSC's approval 

6. Pursuanl 10 ' Virelc:ss One's rcquesl of Janulll) 31. 1997 and tn rhc: 

furtherance of inlc:rconnc:c:Jion ncgoliarions. Spnnl by leut:r dalc:U Fc:bntary 12. l 'J'J7 

provided Wireless One w1th a copy of a Dron Masler Nc:r"·ork lnrcrc:onnccrron and 

Resale Agreement (hereinaRt:r •Draft Maslt:r Agn:cmenl"). wlorc:U 10 ahc:mati'c: local 

c:Kchangc providers and nO I CMRS provrdc:rs. Coptn of bolh of 1hese lc:uc:rs are uuachcd 

aJJab 2. 

l 



7 AI lhe lime Spnnl pro\lllnl Wm:less One '" 1h the: DrJil \I J~cr 

Agreement. il already had nc:gouated a CIIIRS tntcrconncchon u~:rc:c:mc:nt "11h l'ahner 

Wireless. Inc. (hereinafter "Palmer") Palm(r :~lso does busmess under the 1r.1dc rtJrtlc ul 

Cellular One, :~nd provides sef\ 1cc 1n the For1 Myers MSA. 

8. Sprint executed ill interconnection ngrc:cmc:nl wHit l'ohncr on February 

II, 1997. That agreement 1s anached at tub 3. Spnnl dtd not mlonn Wireless One th.tt 11 

had enlcn:d into lhe a~menl, nor dtd II 1ubm11 the l);tlmer llllertonnccuon agreement to 

the FPSC for approval. 

9. The Palmer interconnc:cuon agreement contams rates. c:ffecii\'C ~l arch I. 

1997, !hal are approximately S30,000 per month less th:~n what Wtreless One pays Spnnc 

for CMRS interconneclion pur~uan110 Spnnt's tariff. 

10. The effective dale of March 1, 1997 tS a mntenal tcnn of the l'almer 

mlerwnnecuon a~cnt. 

II. By lcner of Apnl 9, 1997. Wtrcless One. lhrougn counsel. mfonned Spnnt 

thai lhe Draft Master A~cnl could nol serve as the basts for nego1an11ons because 11 

was not tailored 10 CMRS interc:~nnec:llon ond contomed no pncc:s. Wtrc:less One funher 

requested thai Sprint provide it with all CMRS interconnection agreements ic hod entered 

since the cnaclmcnl of lhe Telec:ommunicauons Act. The lcuer tS aunchc:d at tub 4 

12. By letter of Apnl 10. 1997, Spnnl responded 10 Wtrelen One's ret~ucstll\ 

pro'•idina a draft CMRS lnterwnnectton A"rcemcnt Spnm funhcr mdtcatro that 

Wtrclcss One could oblaln copies of apcctfic CMRS interconnect ion agrc:c:mc:nu from the: 

) 



• 
FPSC, ye1 Sprint h3d not submllled the Palmer lntcrconnc<'IIOII agrec:mcnl 10 the: ~I'~ · 

The leucr Ia auached a11ab S. 

13. Sprint did not provide Wireless One with a copy of the Palmer 

inlettonneclion agreement until 11 moiled the agreement by lcucr dated Apnl ~I. I '>97. 

~hich is anaehed as tab 6. 

14. Sprint did not submit the: Palmer mtc:rconnccuon ngrc:c:ment to the I· I'S(' 

for appr ... .ral, as required by 47 U.S.C. § 2S2(c), until May 20, 1997. 

1 S. Sprint submiued the Palma ngrcanc:nt only a ncr W1relcu One: btl 

notified the: FPSC staff of the agreement's e{i5tence and stnff mfom1ally Instructed Spnru 

to file the agreement. 

16. Sprint's failure to timely co.nply with 47 U.S.C. § 2S2(c:) prcvcntctl 

Wireless One !Tom adopting the terms and conditions of the Palmer mtc:reonnc:(llon 

agreement pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 2S2(1) pnor to March I. 1997 nnd thc:rc:ancr. Jnd 

prevented Wireless One from rc:questmg the FPSC to enforce the prO\'ISions of -17 U.S C 

§ 2S2(i) prior to that date and thettaOc:r. 

17. By lc:t1er of May 9, 1997, wh1ch 1S attached at tab 7, W1rcless One. 

through counsel, requested that the material terms of the !'ulmer nllcrconnection 

agreement also be made available to W1relcn One until :1 permanent agrc:crncnl could b.: 

,·oluntllrily negotiated or reached through compulsory arbitrauon . 

• 



18. Sprint refused Wireless One's rcquc~t by lcnc:r dated ~Ia) 16 l'>'H. "luch 

is atmched at ulb 8. 

19. Wireless One conunucd us request dunnK a conference c3ll of June 6. 

1997, asking that Sprint mnke the identical tcnns of the Palmer tntcrcollll~cllull 

agreement available to it. Sprint ngni n refused Wireless One's request. A copy of the 

letter memorializing the June 6, 1997 conference call is anachcd at tab 9. 

2C On August S, 1997, the FPSC approved the Palm~r llllereonnC(;IIOn 

ngrcemenL 

21. Wireless One ogam requc.sted that Spnnt make the Palmer uuerconnecuon 

agreement available to it by lellcr dated August 6, 1997, a copy of " h1ch IS unuchcl.l at 

tab 1'>. 

22. By leuer of August 8, 1997, :a copy of which is anached at tab II , t>atmcr 

again refused to make the Palmer agreement ll\alhtble to Wireless One. 

23. Sprint's fllilure to umely submll the Palmer interc~nnecuon agreement to 

the FPSC and make its terms and cond1t10nJ :available to Wireless One ha~ rcsuhcl.l m w1 

overpayment to Sprint ofapprox1mntely 530,000 per month since M1uch I. 1997. 

24. Sprint's Memorandum in Suppon of its original Complaint undlor Pet IliOn, 

filed June 27, 1997, Its Memorandum Contra Spnnt's Motion to D1sm1ss filed August ~. 

1997, and ilS Motion for Leave to Amend 1ts Complaint 11.ndlor l'cuuon filed 

c:onl<:mporwleolllly with th1s First Amended Compl:unt and /o r Peuuon Me: tnc:orpor:ued 



herein by reference. 

Count Onr 

25 The allegarions of paragraphs 1-24 are tncorporaled herem by rc:fc:rc:nc:c: 

26. Sprin1's failure: 10 limely submi1 the Palmer mterconnC(:IIOn agreement h> 

t11c: FPSC violates 47 U.S. C. § 2S2(c:). 

Count Two 

27. The allega1ions ofparagraphs l-26 are incorporo1cd herem by reference:. 

28 Sprinl's failure: 10 l.imely submit the Palmer mterconnC(:IIOn agrcemrnt 

prevented the FPSC from limely approvmg 111d fihnK 1he agreemcnl for pubhc tnspcctton 

in viola.lion of 4· U.S.C. § 2S2(h). 

Count Thru 

29. The alleg.ations of paragraphs 1-28 are mcorporotcd herem by reference:. 

30. Sprinl's failure 10 ltmely subnut the Palmer mtc:rconnc:ct•on ngrcc:mc:nt to 

the FPSC prevented Wireless One from adoptmg lhe agreemcnl on or before March I. 

1997 and therc:aflet in vtolatton of 47 U.S.C. § 2S2(t) 

Count Four 

31. Tne allegations of paragraphs 1-30 are meorporatcd herem by rc:fc:rcncc: 

32. Spnnt's refusal to provtde Wireleu One wtth 1he same terms and 

conditions of the Palmer lntrn:onnc:ction agrcemem upon rc:quc:11 vtolutcJ the 47 U.S C § 

6 



2S2(i) Wireless One requests thAI Spnnl mne lhe Palmer lnlerconnc:cuon ~gr..·cmcm 

3VAII3ble tO it 

Count Fivl' 

33. The allegations or paragroplu 1-32 arc incorporoled herem h)' re ference 

34. Sprint's violation or 47 U.S.C. §§ 252(c). (h) und (I) has caused W•reless 

One: to overpay Sprint approJCimatcly $30.000 per month in •merconnc:cuon ralc' smcc: 

March 1. 1997. 

WHEREFORE, Wireless One prays for the follo-..mg: 

• The FPSC should Kt this mauer for expedited hcanng under Fl . St §§ 

120.57 and 364.058. 

• The FPSC shou;d find that Spnnt's failure to umely submu the Palmer 

interconnection agrccmcntlothe FPSC v1ola1ed -1 7 U.S.\ § 252(c) 

• The FPSC should find that Spnnl's fa1lurc to pro•••de Wireless One \\llh 

the Palmer inlercoMcclton asrccmcnl voolalcd -17 USC 5 2S2(o) 

• The FPSC should rule that the Palmer mtcrconnc:cllon agreemcnl 1s 

available 10 Wireless One:, pursuant to -17 U.S.C. § 252(11. 

• The FPSC should find thllt the March I, 1997, dTecu ve date or II)IICf 

imerconncction rote• coruamcd 111 the Palmer 1111rcement 11 u matcndl tcnn 

o( the agreement tO WhiCh Wireless One IS entlllcd along -..uh lhe 

remainder of the Palmer agreement 

1 



• Because the March I. 1997 effecuve date IS a matcnJI tcnn of the 

:tgreement. the FPSC should exphculy order that all terms ol the 

agreement, includtng :~II rates :~nd ch:uves. be n:troactt\0: to M.trch I. 

1997. 

• In the alternative, the FPSC also should find that Spnnt's lldny tn 

submitting the Palmer agJeement for the FPSC's approval prevented 

Wireless One from 3dopttng tts terms sooner than August S. ti)'J7 The 

FPS~ should order Sprint to refund. with tnlcrcst. the lltiTcrcncc between 

th.e intercoMecllon rates Wueless One hu p:ud Spnnt from the ttme the: 

agrcc:ment would have bcc:n approved luad 11 bcc:n timely submmcd to the 

present. 

• In the alternative, the FPSC should order that the Palmer tntcrconncctton 

agreement be effective u to Wtrcless One: on August S. I 1W7. the elate on 

which the FPSC approved the Palmer agrcc:ment. 

• The FPSC should order such addlltonnl or nhemnttvc rchcf ,,s ntay be 

appropriate. 

8 
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Dane Stinson 
Luura A. Huuscr (F1orid3 Rc:g. No.078211J) 
ARTER & HADDEN 
I 0 West Broad Street 
Suite 2100 
Co1umbu •• Ohio 4321 S 
61 4122 1-JISS (phone) 
614122 1-0479 (f~tcsimilc:) 

9 



CERTIFICA TE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that 11 copy of the fon:gomg F11-st Amended Complamt ~nd or 
Peuuon for Arbitration was saved upon the folio"' mg par11es by ovema11h1 couner on !has 
14th day of August. 1997. 

Charles J. Rehwinkel. Esq. 
General Anomey 
Spnnt Flondll. Incorporated 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
MC FLTLHOOI07 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 

10 

Beth Culpepper. Esq. 
Oivasaon of Legal Servaee$ 
Flonda Pubhc Service Commassaon 
25-10 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 3231J9·1J8SO 
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Mr. Btocb Alba)' 
Dlrcaor-Canict Muhu 
Uollld T•q~ .. • • Florida 
Box 16$00 
All&lDOCIIe Sprillp. flodda 32716-5000 

NETWORK 
vta Fax: 407.U9·1l74 
CERI if lED MAn. 

R.c: l!.cqlaest For Ncfollllloo ol NBW lllletcOnnet:llo Tcmu and Conditions 

As )"'U bow Florida ~ular RSA Llmlled l'artMtlhlp Wa Cdlu!u One ot Soulh- flodda 
&ad 'f041/Cl0Giplll1ilnt boea lllllbleiO llftiO oa -u 'rital ~ Issues dnoc l.bc Oclobet 11. 
199S Florida PSC c!rcisloa &ad onlc:r In c1oc1= 940lJS.n. 

SpcdGcally your OIIIIIIJUY bas c1101ea to rdabd loQaiWidlnc tntaconncalol\lat Nonb tu~ 
and Pon Ow1oao from 1)pc 28 10 1)pc 2A, and )'Cit-40-dalc: In ddlanoe ol sald Corn.mlJ:sion onSet 
rcndcn:d 1)pc 2A bi1IJq 10 l.bc mobile 10 l&ad ltal!ic dcllYmd 1C10a Aid lnJnlc poups. 

AMitiooel!J, )'00 line dcaiocd liS lnlcn:onncctJoa It your SdHiJic 00 which WU 10 haw 
pua1lded l.bc ~ Nor\11 Naplet &ad Port CW:Ioao ~ Instead )"'U haw required 
olus a'l)pc 2A c: ;tloo 10 'fO!IIl A- hilt lllldcaa alllce wlllcll--~OO!!,.,plll=d. 
&ad nqulnd 1111t die "nCC CICIIIII" k' wbidl 'fO!IIl CCIIIIpl'1 RIIOCWIIIy lllbloquently ICqlll¢locd f« our 
DCW dcdlc:al...l •414• (Scbriaa) NNX be at Awa Pirie, lasuad of at Sc!Hiac u Nd been co~ICd 
prior 10 the Ovnmlssloo onlc:r. 

YoutCIOGiplll1baldcllicld lmm!IC'eol ~ dcdfNtod NNX pllyslciJJy aleCCIII.credat 
AR:8dil, Clft'r W, bzrAmlm, I e!Wh:, .S Wadloll wbicb )'00 would lane pnMdad prior 10 aid onlc:r 
bad-Gal ......... DJ dc:l.,.cd ddt ICCM&Joa. 

Moll ftiCIIIId)' )'00 111M dcalocd UI!!JPI! I'W!!!::I! fot 1110 DCW Norl.b Naples .'lNX' • ooe ol wblc:b 
&a lmmccf1Mdy a t; 'rod ia wida a acw anicc. =' I"' 1 wt:ao.: .ltl&tOc:locdoa ls ecbcdukd (« 

Allpsl, &ad l.bc other ol wbidl wW be _,.by lowtll qiWia, 1996 10 IIICd cwomct dem•ocl, Wllca 
-.e CZIQIIC a acar uallalcn!Jy dlcWcd Vlnual Rare Ceasct All taDUllto w111c11 - ~ane CJCPit:alld cnvc 
~ 

We line 4ctibmtcd bul ~ llu., lbrlllal cornpi•IDI• qalnlt 'fOIIIIIClloaa willa llaiO « 
lodc:alt &IIIOC!J~peadlq•l ·-POC~tepiNiool 

We am-prqlU'Cid 10 F IOrwwd wiiiiiiiCII coqii•'IM•IIIIIca woo c:aa ClOGI!I to a -ma O:!llc 
mlnds-aiq -InC :C4oo - -s oooc!'rkw 11181 wou1c1 add.rca bol.b !be pdciaa ud 
rcdpctdt)"""'empl"cw! In l.bc fCIC cmiii""C c!rci.W.. &ad our ri&)lc IOobcaiA direct 'local' exdvrn,v 
~at f ". 11M-fot lbe ._ •• , cwz=l!•• oiiiiiNcrc:anier ual!lc. 

lnwmbcnJ 111 IIIIa lalla' CNt..,.., lll.bc Mad lb4' you to a..old lmpodna • ·~~~e· ehatp op<1oo 
reo pu IJIIJluce oiUIO ( -p tly S.66 _., .tlclll.bc ~ c:aa be ICICIOmpllsllcd oa u 
o4fAM'as (Ideo) ca1n1 o111oc 111 local Cc:llllns II'Q) poilll ollnAcn:oluloc:IJ 



..... 

WIRELESS ONE ....... 
Mr 8toab A.lbay 
Pacez 

Plclsc IDcllcalc )VUt wi!Unp:~~ 10 aqoCia1o In pld tall.b .-ro both lhc ob}ecdvc ol FCC 
allllpliiAI rcc:lptocal priclq llld (~ QltiOCIICf 11ds&cdon II )'OW' carllal OOCIYCtlienoc. 

YOWIT!Wy, 

~~ 
Frank HcaiOG 
Dlrcaoc ol Plalulla& • EA1unal AJraln 



Januaty JJ , 1997 

Broolcs Albery. Director - Carrier Mal1ccu 
United T dqlho<le of'Fiorlda 
Bale 16SOO 
AhamociU Sprinc. flor.dl )2'716-SOOO 
Td: «17-889-lll9 

RE: Your J aruary 17, 1997 Lcuu 

DeN Brooks, 

Your Jamwy 17, 1997 advic;o that new 64 I and 64 S NXX Qxlcs rcql~C~fcd 
luoe 28, 1996, could be avlllal* onli!IIWY 25, 1997 bu been diaarcd 

~~ ··. -· ., .... 

We h..vc ooti1icd 11M odluW iDdwtty &lid our CIUtSOUI'Cocd billlnc ~ to geat u.p 
lhese 2 ad4itioa.al Nonb Naples nte ccmcml NXX" • ASA1'. We1hould be .blc 10 usc 
!hem by February 2S, 1997. (Noc.e: HiAorically your ~ay pYC us advma: DOCice of 
the pcncGqg zwilahility of-oodu to tlDt- QCJuld ,_-up 10 use thee~ 
available.) 

Y OUT Cl0Cl'e$fl""·..V..X. wflic:b 1 received 00 JUIIW)' 2~, 1997, statu yout COC!lfl&Dy 
will -re..ksign"t" 1ba INIIIc rouboa far tbele 2 ldditioaal NXX codes from \hal of 0U1 S 
priX'III Nonh Naplts NXX oodef ••. but could "rc-daipau- based on tho oute:0n1e of 
our fonnal compl.alal. 

We badly requat )'OU .-cod J(JAir uaU.lenJ meode!e that 1)pe 2A tniDb be 
used to c:any chclloaka Sptap. Wln;o, ~ IIIII ~Napea nrh 1 ~ 
LUid 10 mobile tt'U!k 10 eta. 2 NXX J111UP1 ud route diem OONi ..-car wldl die call 
rouliD& of ourS •i•ilt Nor*~ NXX'e (See gry N011....,_12, 1996 Lcar:r at pep 
thTee rcqucsrjoa ~ )'OU nauco' • deln die tndltioclal two W'&'1 roudDa ottntlic 
bctwcca our COl•; •• Abo, • my Novewb« 26, 19961«1er • ptCC 2 .... my 
rccoUccdon otygur oral GQO'M'itrl¥tlt ooc tQ r-b•n11 tho cxistinc land to mobile call routlna 
pOor to addressing FCC 96-90 i&llth:otwloOC'ion Nles. 

Your 1-r 17, 1997kacr oonrMMw 10 lp«t ou:r poritioQ. ud OOGlTidicts ai4 
gal 00 "'C"itl't. J1la'e liDO r t iQI or P181'1ttocy I'CiqUin:mall COC~ clilljJ)'OU to faree 
c:llange; in c.a11 routin& u tNt rime 

""·- ' '• •&<o•• •••• 

'"""' "'I<Jn CCT1'1Vrlll 7 7 tH t•t H • t n 



.,_,,_ ,.. 

ZZ"3l 68P 11>'6 l 

Your mandacc igncn~ our~ 2, 19911 nqucs1 Cor l"f'!CCPriarioo o(lbc tc:mu 

&lid ~ oliDaen:ooacctioo. beta-our compania, for -wbidl two ~ to fW: 

meetir1ss I iailialed. and variou.a cwespondti\M b&w tiJIII &r proY'CO Wlpfod.ualvc. 

If you .,. UDibk r.o ..,... r.o c:all routlzta ot the two- NXX'a as per the five 

mn. - R&e ~ oo NCX\h Nlplce by February J, ~ I'ClqiiCSC a third 

rcoq;ociatilla seuioca Mot bciOR Febtuaty 7, 1997 r.o durty i6eatirt cbe laue& and 

~ ill our potidoos lnd an..,., tbdr mutll&lly 11n ! ~ reconcilil%ion. 

We ¥C ~the florida~ $enliu Commission llw yoor I&BW)' 17, 1997 

reply is unac:c:eptlbiL 

Youauuly. \ 

--;:y~~'(4~ 
fi'1JlCis J. Rea·""' 
Oircdot o( Plal:laiaa &ad ExlcraaJ AIWn 

FJH!Kdb 

NonNII Hattoa.Jr~ Esquire 
(MC$$«, Capcrdlo, Mea.~ and Sdt) 

Eoclosutes 
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a.l fie. ... t 

F._,.12. 1997 

Mr. Ftulll."-
Dhetor 0( rww.c • Ellorul All'alrl 
Callulor-o( So d -l'lorido 
21000 hsl..-
Fon .,._ Plorida 1.1912 

_ .. _, 
- ·0.. ...... 

kY-oon ; I MMr._,.ll,l9f'7 

o.t '""*= 

LlliSI U,, 0 1 <no< 

-----.. ... - ...... -11114--
, ...... (lll)al .. .... ., ... ,'" 

I-...,,_ ..._..,_MM "*-7 II .. ~"""""' 11>tlw -....cinNXX 1114 
._.. ............. .._ , .. _...__, I dwo-poaloo(ar,... 

....,,_._.._ ................. .._lld6 lloprloreuoo 4 ' II ...... ..,... .... _,.._,. __ ....., .. ,..,.. __ ~-.....__ 
; loa. OeiloiWOII .. ooiiWa...,.,bc ...... ille I I cloalloawCdom.._. 

'- '1\io boioa doo -· bollowo doo * ._.ot ..cJa. lito allow 1bo Fiorillo r. bUo 
s.m. c I I ........... ••-.I.W.-1JIO....,Cdloolw0....S ~ 

--'lllliolb'IO ..... a... ...... 

~ljorloc'o.....,.._.,..S._I • e'-A&o IDI, acopy ot!Wo.._n•wCU 

""'~ .. ,_oa~ooo• 'Is,. no lcr , rloo_u,...., Allow-•lll*oll• 
ID'"'-IItlllo_OO)'.....__ Aal=-cllo..U.CIOio pa • o, l looU... 
~IO .. _PCCisao • .... ..,.,.__,., .. ..._oo ... 
..._- .. .., ....,,.,.... ....... llilllllalol .......... ,..~, 

Apia,,._ -.11; .. , ............. fS-" I 1 ~""-'l 

s~. 

0: ,...,._ .,.....T..,. 
A.looil ... a..,.. 
f'lorioli,.... lorrloeO..looloa 

- nnDII '''' ttt ••• ·~ r t : tr ,., ,, , ,, 
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~ ... StJrint 

February II, 1997 

Mr. Patrick Mccban 
Palmer Wireless, lDc. 
t28oo Ualvcrsity om-e. swec soo 
Fort Myers, FL 33907-5337 

Dear Patrick: 

fiLE GUPY 
SoQih<r • 4)fN'f~ltOru 

1\o• " ' .lOO MC I 111 
~ lft-.llon4. 1111, IGOo 
r~c40n..,.,~ 
ru (40n Mt·IJII 

Sprint-Florida, 1oc. ("SpdD.t") &ad PalmCf WU'Cicss, 1oc. ("Palmer") egrcc that alll.andlin(/(Ammcrcial 
Mobile Radio Service ("CMR.Sj lat«coDDCCtioos betwoen the parties in tbc state of Florida shall be 
provided at tbe mes &ad upon tbc ccrms and ooodltico.s outlinod in this 'LcUc£ Agrccweot: 

• l11e mtio of 69:3 1, 69% MobUe-co-Land and 31% L&od-to-Mobi.le, will be ll!lOd u the ratio for 
reciprocal competlArioo ~ Sprint and Palmer for the period 1111196 through S/1191 and 
cootinuina tbcn:afte- for such period of time OC»"SS"Y for the parties to verify and egrcc uJ:On any 
adjUSUDent to the t' .. d l ratio. 

• A sccood traffic study will be provided by Palmer for a 30-day period bcginnjng April. I 1997. Any 
clwlges in tbo ndo ofr.-ko-Mobilc and ~Land traffic will be baadl'ld on a going fo!Wild 
basis. Deviatioo.s will DOt be dooe on a retro8c:Ci ve basU. 

• Reciprocal compenatloa at cxisdng rates in Sprint's General Excbaaac Tari.tf will be retroi!Clive to 
November I, 1996, &ad through February 28, 1997. Such reciprocal compecadon abalJ include a 
proratioo of all flcillties UIOd for boCh Mobll.Ho-L&od aod Laad-co-Mobl.lo i.alcrQo.oocc:tioo with the 
exoeptioo ofCici.litiee UIOd to oooocd Palmer'• oeU sites and Mobllo Tolepbooe Swicdl.iag Office. 

• ~procal compecsadoc ll na oooalfmt with tbo FCC'1 order in CC Docb:t 96-98 will oorumcncc 
oo ~I, 1997. Suchtocipocaloom.pengdon shall includoaproradoaofall facilldes UICd for 
both Mobilo-to-Laad &ad Lcxl~ i.atcr'oooDcctioo with tho oxoopdoo of facilities Wlcd co 
connect Palmer's oeU ailel aod Mobile Telcpbono Switchlna Office. Soo Exhibit I for lhe appn.1,nntc 
rates. 

• Pal.mcr wiU conti.lluc cxacisiaa tho R.cvcnc Toll Optioo with Sprint. TblJ will be handled outlide cbc 
intcrcoMoctioo agrccmeot. 
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• No rc:c•procal compcnS<~tion will be p:aid for A-link.s. A!l p.ut of this "lll'lX'""'' ' · Sprint Will clwge Palmer for A-link c:ol'lliCCtivity to the FL Myers Wldem and Sprint will provide the c:onneclion for the A-link between the FL Myers tandem and the Sprint STP at no chru-ge to Palmer. 

• Sprint will provide Po.lmer with records of lOll traffic tenninating through Sprint to the Palmc:r CMRs network. Po.Jmer will bill the DCC applicable ~e clementS from the point ofintcrf!ICC to lhe Palmer switch. 

• Scparale t.runks for 911 intctc:oaocctioo iDIO Sprint arc requin:d Palmer aclcDowtodaes this fact IDd will retain existing 911 CCIIIICCUvity with Spri.atumil tboy arc tochnically capable ofprovidiJ!a a scpara!C iDtcrooDDOCtioo {or 9lli«Vfoca. Sprint will work with Palmer 10 move toWIJ'd scpaB1e iDI.cR:OMOCtiODS for 91 1. 

• Sprint's lntcrconncc:tion Agreement will be cdiled 10 include Palmer specific language bi!Sed on CMR.S intucoDDcction. 

• The putics agn:o 10 negoti.ale iD good faith • definitive iDtcrooDDcctioo a.grccmcnt incorporating the teons of this Lc:ttet' Agrccmcm. 

• Tbc inteuncdiary fuoctioo fOC' Mobilo-4o-Laod aaflic will be billed at the intciT!!~ary rate on Exhibit I, until sud! time as Sprint's 8Ul.ing IDd RccontJng System CDn bill the filed and approved rate clcmenlS.. At sud! tin>c, the intetmcdWy charge sball consist of the tandem switclting chArge and where applicable. the transport rate clements 

Th.is Lcuct Agnlemcnl sbalJ be cffccdve upon your 00W11crpart sigDarurc below on behalf of Palmer. The: tc:m1 of this Lcuct ~shall c:x:pire oo Dcccmbcr 31, I m. provided howe vee, Dftec sud! date this Letter~ shall remain iD full fORlO IDd cffcc( oo a month-(0-m()Qth baJiJ until such tlme., cithc:c party providea 3G-day prior wriltell DOtioc 10 tbe other party of their dcsUe 10 t.c:m\.tJIAte this Letter Ag;rccmeo.L 

Plc:a.sc: sign below to indicate your accc:plmCC IDd approval of the: rates, tc:mu and conditions ineorpol"'lA:d bctein. 

Accepted and agJ'COd 10 this __ day ofFc:bnwy, 1997 

K. Pmiclc Mcc:ban 
Palmc:t Wudcss 

:. 



• • : • • "-'ncr w l(('l.a:S 

' o' dxu.vy II, 1997 
l'occ J 

l~hlblJ I: DJmposl/4 Rata 

• Sprint wfll utlllu a composou billing raft for Palmer Wirdu.r. Int . Moblle-to-Land 
rrn/]ic termlnDtlng on Sprint-Florida's (Sprint) n~fll'ork wotil.ruch lime as Sprim's 
bflllng and n cordlng systun.r CLUI bill the jiltd and approved interconnutlon rart 
tltmcnts. 

Rate Elemeat' Compoalte Rate: pc.r Mluute or Uae 
(MOU) 

MobUc-to-Land ·Tandem, .005988 

Mobile-co-Land • &d Of5ce! .002983 

Land·to-Mobilo' .003610 

Tandem Switdl (IDt.enncdivy) Mobile .002750 
to land . 

Tbe rates &rO subject to fiDal approval by die Flonda Public Sctvioc Commission. 

Tbe cocnposlto ra1e for Mobile-to-Lind traffic banded off at tbc Sprint random and 
tcnnlnated behind a Sprint eod office coosists of Band 2 of Sprint's End Office 
Tmnirwtioa, Tmdem Switdilila md Tramport rues. 

11o.o oowpoalto rato (or Mobile-to-Land lr11i11c btndod off at D Sprint cod office 
and terminated to a Sprint eustomcr within that end offioo coa.sists of Band 2 of 
Sprint's &d Office Tennl01Ma r1.tes. 

Tbe rate for Land-to-Mobile tnffic consists of a statewide avct11gc of Sprint' s End 
Office Tmniastioo rates. 
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MI. Broola B. Albery Diredor-Canicr Maltcu Sprint (United T,::pbooc-Fiorida) 
S S S Lalce Border Drive Alamonte Sprinp, Florida 32703 

-~·~ 
·-Ohoo 4Jli~U 61WI·l1SS 1Np.4..,, 61W I ,0.7'1 /""'••olt 

April9, 1997 

Re: Tdcr:ommUJtiaukllu Act of/996 Dar Mr. Albery: 

O..on 0..1 1&1 41 Jlt· llll 

....,tllln AAJttu W~aflnb.6dduco. 

We have bcco CDB~&cd to represent Wirele;s, One Nctworic, L. P. { .. Wireless One .. ) 

S''CCCSSOC ir atcrest to Florida CeUulu' RSA Limited Plltncnhip in intcrtoMcction negotiations 

nnd related matters with Sprint (United Telcpbooc-Florida)("'Spnn1 .. ) . In tllAl regard, we have 

reviewed Frank HCIIOC1'a lea.crof Aqult 2, 1996 requesting the C:OIIUJICO(;CUlent of negotiations 

under rhe Telcoommunieations Act of 1996 and rules and regulations themo. We believe that 

Mr. Heaton's letter provides OW' cllc:nt with the present opponunity to re.,uest arortration before 

the Florida Public Service Commission. This letter is being submitted as ootiee, pW"SSWW! to Sections 2S l(c) and 2S2 of the 

Tcleeonununieations At;t of 1996 lnd rules ll!d regulations thereto, that WircJcu One is 

rcqueatioa to n•»m'l'C'Y'A' acgodatiom with Spri.ot for i.o1crcoo.ncctioa. octwork acrviees, 

elemcna, aod facilities for tho p111po10 of provid.in& edlulu' telcpbooc aod otber eommcreial 

mobile ndio acrvioca. More lpCCi.f.ieaiJy, 1bo Draft Master Network lnten:ooncctiao and Reale 

Agreement daud Jaou.uy 23, 1997 fonnrded to W'areless Onc"a Mr. Hca10e1 by youc Jea.cr of 

Febnwy 12, 1997 ia not tailored to eellulu' interconnection and does not inc hid,. ·--- · 

At thiJ jnnc:tJtn:, - lUI&"" you ,___ 

{CMRS) Maler Ndwo' •-
betw..,_.. ..._ 



Mr. Drooks 13. Albery 
April 9, 1997 
Pagc2 

· ARTER & HADDEN 

addressed in the agr-eement, including providing !for the continued prov1sion of a "reverse charge 
option" within the balance of the interconnected LATA for all Sprint (Unitcd/Ccntcl) exchanges 
outside the existing local calling area of the present points of interconnection. 

Wireless One subrnita this request withou;t prejudice to any righta, privileges or clalou it 
may have, or obligatiom and dut.iet that may 'be imposed u;pon Sprint. by (I) the Omnibus 
Reconciliation AI:J. of 1993, 47 U.S.C. Section 332(c) etseq., (2) the Telecommunications Act of 
1996, and {3) present and future state and federal Jaws and regulations. 

Please indicate your disposition to these COII(CI'DI within live business days of receipt of 
this l.etter. Aho, please fo:ward all cellular inter"COnncction agreements executed by any Sprint 
incumbent local exchange company, including United Telephone and Centel, since the enactment 
of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. Obviously, you do not need to send us anothet copy of 
the Aitroucb agnlement in Ohio. 

We hope you dlato our desire to avoid arbitration and will worlc with me and Mr. Heaton 
to promptly reach a mutually acceptable interconnection agreement. 

WAAIIJc 

Enclosure 

cc: James A. Dwyer 
Franlc Heaton 
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April 10, 1997 

William A. Adams 
ARTER&. HADDEN 
One Columbus 
10 West Bro&d S~reet, Suite 2100 
Columbus, Ohio 4321 S-3422 

Re: Wireless Onc 

Oeu Mr. Adams 

u-~.>a . .utKry 
lht'C(tQf · I"..J."""C'f' ""-•"'dt. 

)Outht_tn 0pcni.JMJ 

& • 1t.\Om wcnn 
Al""""''•~np.Flond• 11114-~ 
rtkpl- (407) M9·1lA'l 
ru (.01lM't UH 

In n:sponse 10 your leucr da.lcd A.pril 9th, I have auached the most current draft of the 
Commercial Mobile R8dio Sctvic:a ("CMRS") I~ Asrecmcnt being usod by Sprint­
Florida, I no. ("Sprinl") for negotiating inlef1:0nncodoo amngcmcntl with CMRS providers 
along with a listing of Sprint's proposed rates. Please worlc with Debbie Terry and myself to 
scbcdule the meetings and confen:nce calls necessary fM negodatins the interconnection 
agreement. 

I am in tbc process of reviewing your requctt that I wf()(Watd all c.ellular ontorc:onne<:loon 
egroemcnts ouc:utcd by any Sprint lnc:umbeatlocal cxc:haogo company, including United 
Tclcpbono and Centol,sinc.e the enactment of the Telocommunications Act of 1996" (WAct"). It 
is my belief that only lntuconnoction qrocmcnts nosotl&ted by Sprint-Florida. Inc. are n::levant 
for our diJcussions rcptdins the Florida pc-opertlct ofWiftleu One. lt is also my undcntandin& 
that the intcn:onnoctlon agreements ncsotfatccl 10 be compliant with the Act and filed with the 
Florida Public Service Commission ("FPSC") ate publiely available, and therefore directly 
obtainable by your fttm from tho FPSC. That no!Withstandlng. Sprint will endeavor 10 obtain 
copies of the n=lcvant tiled wirel~u lnterconncctlon agreements and forward those on 10 your 
Attention. 

I look forward 10 worlcing with you 10 read! a suceepful cooclusion 10 the nesotiations. I can be 
reached at407-U9- 1319. 

~ 
Orooks Albery~ 

c: l.«lie Kllng~r 
Debbie Terry 



-'~~$y Sprint 

At~rol 2 1. 1997 

William A. Adams 
ARTER & HADDEN 
One Columbus 
I 0 West BfOIId Sll'Od, Suicc 2100 
Columbus, Ohio •121 S-)•22 

Re: Wireless One 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

nrool.> n •II"'" 
O.r«tot Cotrtw01n\rt' 

~IIKtft opc:n 1ktn1 
n.u 14\1000 M \\11 
.,._..,."' ,.,. ... 11116 \0;11 ,.....,. ... ,Mt li!ot 
t" f-tC;) ~·1174 

The anachcd cloeuments arc provided u a follow-up 10 my leu.er dated April lOth. One al!Khment is a copy of the Interconnection aaroemcnc between Western Florida Cellular Telephone Corporallon ("Western"} and Sprint Florida, IIICOfpOratcd. This •sr«menr wu negotiated using a standard ln~nceclon asr«menr desianed for negotiating inrcrconncerion agreements with Competitive Loc:al Exchange Camera ('"CLECs'l . Since the ncgoliations with Western, Sprinr 'w crafted a boilerplate Comnm-cial Mobile Radio Setvlet! (MCMRS"} lntete()nncecicu Agrcement a copy of which was SCfll 10 you u an anachmenrro my pnor lener. 
The orhc:r anadunent iJ a lecur a;recmenr between Sprinc Floc-ida, IIICOfliO<aced and Palmer Wlreleu, liiCOrpORtCd ("Palmet"). The Palmu ....,_nent is an inkrim aarecmenc between the rwo companies effective uncll such rime u a scandanl CMRS hl~ion Ap-oemenr based upon tho Jundard boilerplaco lanJUaac Is neJOCiaced oc- either party tmnlnatcs the qrccmenl-
Please wortc wich Debbie Terry at407-119-6410 to schedule ltmCJ for our eomr-~niea to mecc and commence cratlina an inten:onncetlon aarecme:nL Please nocc that meetings will likely need to be scheduled several weeks in advance co avoid scheduling eonniccs. 

;z:L~ 
Brooks Alber)' 

Actachments 

c: Leslie Klinp 
Debbie Terry 



ARTER&HADDEN 

OncGofwmW• 
10 w- BtoodSctcct.Su ... 2 100 

Columbuo. Olio 4JZ I ~..J42Z 

614/UI·JIU ~~~ 
614/Zl i.OC79/MJ•••" 

May9, 1997 

Via FacsimUc f407/889-12Z.f) gndFqluql6mrw 

Mr. Brooks B. Albery 
Director-Carrier Markets 
Sprint Florida, Incorporated 
SSS Lako Border Drive 
Apopka, Florida 32703 

&,· &quut for lnltdm lntfCtXJIIMC{{oa dmtmtnt 

Dear Mr. Albery· 

Oot..s o..1 t•••• 1l9·lm 
.,_.....,_ w~-

Tba.alc you for your kat~' of April 21, 1997 fOI'Wirdillg a copy of the inlcrim inlt.rooanoctio 
AgJeemeut bet\veco Sprilll-Piorida, IDe. ("Spriotj IIIII Palmer WIRIIea, IDe. daud Fdlnwy II , 1997 
(bcreinaftcr "tho Palmer Agrcc:mca"). Wo request that the tenDs of that interim 181 eemcnl abo be 
made available to our dieal, W'udcss One Nctworic ('Wudess One"), as required by the 
T dcc:ocnlmmlcali Act of 1996 ("1' A96"), as followr. 

• The~ of1S:2S ~ (7SYt ~and 2SYt land-urmobilc) v.UI be UJOd 
as the Interim l'ltio tor roc:iploaJ ullhJO(QSition bet\veco Sprint aod Wudcss One 
for the period t.qpnning August 2, 1996, the date oo wbich Wudcss One first 
requested iiJtauol')Ction wilh Sprint uodt:r 1 A96, and conril'flins for IUCb period 
of limo a oo 1 fix' tbo ~ 10 -ifY and I8J'CO upon any edjustmerc 10 the 
l'ltio. AD compupc;.,.. piid prioriO tboedjwlmcol oftbo l'ltio lba11 bo aJbjoct 10 
• U\IOo4Jp bucd upoo tbo ~ ldjolstmerc 

• !'riot 10 March 1, 1997, m:ipoaJ ('"\0''";.,.. IbiD bo plid &l existing rue. in 
Spriot'a Geoeal B" tweo Tlrilt CQ. .. ,. • ..,.;'W oo Matc:b I, 1997, reciprocal 
oompolSIIioo will bo bucd oa the ~to rllCI provided in Exhibit I to the 
Palmer AgriCeiDIIIIt uadl tbo florida Public Savico COO!!!'!inion appc OW'CI 
petiDIDalt illkmll""'"tj"" rllCI aod Spriot'a BJillaa aod Rcoordlng S)'ltCID can .. oomnrnao tbo IIIJP"Mid nco....... w.a- Ooo I'CIICI\oU tbo riBbt to lOde 
ditfinal rata tt.llla B ..... I to tbo PUDer AIJOOIDCIIl oo a' pcotpecdYe bub io 
the final iota Qli\M"fbn 18Jeell cnt 



.. 

Mr. Oronks 0 . Albery 
May >. 1?97 

ARTER & HADDEN 

l'ngc 2 

• Sprint h&s the right to pet{onn annual audits on traffic studies pet{onnod by 
Wtreless One. 

• Sprint will provide Wueless One with recorciJ of toll traffic tcnninating through 
Sprint to the Wueless One COITlii'ICfcia1 mobile radio SCtViec networlc. Wuelcss 
One wiD bill tho interexdlange carrier applicable rate elements from tho point of 
interface to the Wudcss One switch. 

• Wueless One wiD conrinuc ~ the R.evenc Toll Opcion with Sprint ouuide 
tho interim illte:OOilDO"hon 181m''" WU'elea One rc:scr.u tho riglu to seck the 
Reverse Toll Option in tho final interconnection ~ 

• Sprint will provide Witdess One Type 2A CCS7 Tandem Office VIRTUAL 
cxclw!ge inlerconoectioo of all of its dedicated NXX codes and Sprint will provide 
A link COtliiCCtivity bc:twcco one Sprint S11' and tho Avon Paric Tandem, and 
aoocber Sprint stP llld the Fan Mym Tandem 11 no c:barge. Wudcss Ooc will 
pay for Ali.olc OOOIICICtivity to eecb of the Fort Mya1 and Avoo Parle Tllldcms. 

• This iolflll intaoown·M·~ ISI"eemeol shall be~ upon signing and shall 
cxpirt .JD the effectivo date of the l!naJ iou:fconDectioo ~ 

As we discussed by telcpbonc today, you will schedule a one hour conferenoc eall next week 
with me, Frank Hwoo, you. Deb Teny, aod A1au Berg to l!na.li7.e tbc tenns of thi3 interim 
in1ertonneaioo 181 eernent Pleue baYO your IOCt'dary eall me to c:ooofinatc the ~ scbedule and 
to provide the confc:rc:ooc bridge I1IIJiba' for that call. 

WANik 

cc: James A. Dwyer 
Fraolc Heatoo 
Deborah Terry 
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-¢-Sprint 

May 16. 1997 

Mr. Frank J. Hc:aton 
Director of Plll1llling &: External Affairs 
Wireless One of Southwest Florida 
21 00 Elecuonlcs Lane 
Fort Myen, Florida 33912 

Rroou 1 Alk., 
O.l'tf1W r.arrwt tht4ocu 

Re: Request for Interim lncereoMeedoo Agreemenl 

Dear Frank: 

. 
I 

\uulft«n Op«-.at.m 
1\oo 1~1000 MC I }II 
.... _,.. lftv~D.Ilond. m •• '1000 
r ...,._ (40JI IS'L1 ~ 

I " (lOll ~ 117' 

I have reviewed your request to enter into an interim ioteroollliCCtioo agrcemenl wilh Sprint-Florida with 
our policy 1eam and have cletetmined !hal Sprint will not ncgotiau: a grca.tly scaled down agreement 
similar to !he letter agreement with Palmer. Sprint has a CMRS specific incereonnec:tion agreement tbac 

was provided to Wireless One In April and we are anxious to work through the negociation prouss wilh 
Wireless 011. using April 9th as tJ.e officiAl start date for the negotiations. 

In the spirit of continuing the discussions begun earlier this week between Wireless On.e, Alte!" & Hadden, 
and Sprint·Fiorida, following are rewrites and additionallnfol'llllllioo for several of the bullet points 

provided ia the letter &om AIUt &: Hedden This lcuu abould not be misc:oll.'llr\lcd as a coDlniCI offer. 

During the dilcussions of the fint bullet point on page ooe of the letter of May 9, 1997, the parties fmiled 
to address the nllio for mutual compensation as it applies separately to minutes-of ·USC and 

intereoMeetlon facUlties. ThiJ lw bc:eo added to the bullet poioc as reflected below for your review. 

The ratio of77:lJ ratlo (modllkd by SpriDI) (71% mobile·to·h1nd and 23% land·lo-mobile) Will be used 

as the interim ratio for reciprocal compensation of minutes-of-usc and of all intereoMecUon facilities used 

for both Mobilo-co-Land and Land-to-Mobile interoonnection between Sprint and Wireless One with the 

exception of facilities lUCid 10 conoect W"udcs:s One'• cell sites and Mobile Telcpbone Switching Office. 
This interim ratio will be accompllabed by W"udeu Ooc billina Sprint at a level equivalent to 30% of the 
auffic billed to W"udcs:s Ooo by Sprint for tcrmlna1lna Mobile-to-Land tra.ffic. Likewise for trl.llk groups 
with two-way 1111ftic, 30% of !he f.acllity bill to Wireless One will be billed by Wireless One back t.o 
Sprint-Florida. More specific language on this will be available within the CMRS intcreoMCCtion 
agreement. All OOoe>-way in~ereonncction trunk facllltlCI are the 11CSpoll.'libility of the company making use 
of these facilities foe lemlinatina 1111ftic from their cod users. 

Rcprding Bullet Point Four on NC 2, Sprint c:urreal.ly olfcn a virtual daignatcd exchange for NXX 
codes associated with Type 2A interooonection in Section A2S of Sprint-Florid&, Inc.'s OenenU Exchange 



.. W~telcss One Nct" •ork 
May 16, 19'17 
I'•&• 2 

TnriiT. Because this is avollable within Sprint's wiiT, Sprint h• lieves it is inappropriate to include 
IMguogc on vinuol mte c:enters in M interconnection agn:cm~nt . 

Sprint is willing to disc:uss with Wireless One outside the intCICOM«tion negotiations an lU'IUllgcmem 
wnerc Sprint will c:hargc Wi~less One for A·Linlc connectivity •o the Sprintlalldcm(s) in the Fort Myers 
LATA and Sprint will provide the 11a11Sport for A· link connec:uvity from its oc:c:css Lillldcm(s) in lhe Fort 
Myers LATA to its local STP pair at no c:hl1!8e to Wi~less One. 1llis is consistent with the language in 
the Pa.lmer teller agreement. 

A3 we disc:usscd, Mr. Adam.s will provide a copy for Sprint'• WiiCW of the Amc:ritec:h agreement filed 
with the Ohio Q.>mmiuion in Febnwy of this year whic:h includes a reverse toll option plan. Sprint· 
Florida c:urreotly offera t: Wierse toll option in Scc:tioa A25 of the Oeneral Exc:hange Tariff. This 
offering will continue to be offc:rcd via tariff and will not bo inc:luded in an inten:onnec:tion agreement. 

In addition. the ratio of mobile·to·lond 10 land-to-mobile is subject to a valid traffic study being submilled 
to and approved by Sprint. Oiven the Inability to dctermine the ac:tual ratio of lrafTic, the 77:23 ratio 
disc:usscd above would ~pply uo1i1 such tlmc as an ectuaJ ratio c:an be detam.ined. 

It wa.s agreed that a follow-up telephone c:al l would be held 11 I :00 p.m. on Friday May 16, I 997. 

Sinc:e~ly, 

Brooks Albery 
Director-Carri.er Maztets 

c:: William A. Adams 
Alan Berg 
Debbie Terry 
BenySmith 
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June II. 1997 

V/4 PIU:SimU~t (101) 819-127# t111d U.S. Mill/ 
Mr. Broolca Albely 
Sprint-Florid., Inc.. 
Box 16SOOO MC S327 
AI Iamonte Sprinp. Pl.. ::m6-SOOO 

Rc: Wireless One lntetcoMcction Negot1a11ons 

Dear Mr. Albery: 

0..W Dool (614)1!0. J111 
11!1\m'lct A-tlllrc:U ~W\cr' 11 COM 

This will confliTil the following agreements reached during tho June 6, 1997 conference 
call with you. Deb Terry, and Alan Berg for Sprint and Frank Healon and me (or Wore less One: 

• Wir _,ess One wiU bill and Sprint will pay rec1pi'"Oall compensation begiMmg 
November I, 1996 oo all Type 2B land-lo-mobile traffic at the rate of I c:ellllmou. 
Wireless One &lid Sprint ~ in principle on how the minutes would be computed 
in deleuninlJ:Ig the bilL You m:.cived a bill with back up from Wireless One 
yesterday, June 10, 1997, co!lliltc:nt with this agreement. Wireless One reserves the 
right to pursue reciprocal compensation to a date prior to Novc:mba I, 1996 It is and 
has been our position that, although the Eighth Circuit unslJlyed the reciprocal 
compensalion rule effective November I , 1996, once unstaye I, the ru le is effective 
retroactively. 

• Altbouah oot dlrcctly rc1akd to the intereoonection negotiations, Sprint qrccd to 
cn:dit W'l.rclca Ooo Cor lbo ovc:rbillinp for Type 2B inla'cOniiCCtions bJclc to 
JantW)' I, 1996, lbo clfoctive dale of the Florida PSC orda lowering l.bc Type 28 
compensation to I ccul/roou. Wireless One and Sprint agreed in principle to usc n 
similar mcl.bodology to that being used for reciprocal compensation billing. You 
received Wireless One's computat ion of the credit with backup yesterday cons1stent 
with this agrccmcnt. 

We would like to coocludo both of thcso mattcn during our next CC?nference call at I :00 p.m., 
Tuesday, June 17, 1997. We apptcciatc your anticipated cooperation in completing your review 
o ( these materials prior t.o that time. 



Mr llrooks Albery 
Jun~ II. 1997 
Pn&c 2 

ARTER & HADDEN 

Also during the June 6, 1997 conference call, we discussed the reverse charge opt ion It 
is our position thai the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and the FCC's Loeal Competit.ion Order 
requires al l inttaMTA land·to·mobile and mobilo-to-land traffic 10 be priced ot transpon and 
tcrmlr.ation rates. This includes the rcvenre charge option that Sprint cumn:ly provides Wireless 
One by tarif! Whctbc:r Wireless Doc or Sprint's Cllltomer paya for the land-to-mobile intnMT A 
call, the call mUll be pricod atll'lnlpol1 and termination rates without any accesa clwgc. The 
reverse chArge option is merely a billing service that allowa WIJ'Ciess One to pay the charges that 
Sprinl's customenr otherwise would incur. You agrccd to review our position on this issue and 
respond during our June 17, 1997 conference call. 

finally, during the June 6, 1997 conference call, Wireless One again raised its request for 
the terms of the interim Palmer agreement as set forth in my letter of May 9, 1997. which you 
previously rcjcctcd by your letter of May 16, 1997. You again indicated that Sprint was not 
willing to offer the terms and conditions of the interim Palmer agreement to Wireless One. AJ 
you c:xplaincd in our conference calls of May 14 and May 16, 1997, the major point of 
disagrcc:rncnt between Sprint and Wireless One is the March I, 1997 efT ::clive dote for the lower 
transpon and tc:rmir_.tion rates &et forth in Exhibit I to the Palmer agreement. It is "nd has been 
our position th 1, under § 2S2(i) 01 the Telecommunications Act of 1996, Sprint is obligated to 
make the sam.: provisions available to Wireless One.. 

During our next conference call on June 17, 1997, we look forward to your response to 
Wireless One's calculation of the ovcrbiUin&~ credit and reciprocal compensation bill, as well as 
your response to our po$ition on the rcvcrac clwge option. 

cc: James A. Dwyer 
Frank Hcatoo 

1016)1 I 
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August6, 1997 

Ilia Facsimih (407111'-1211) tUUI Fdua/ Exprus 
Alan Bers, Esq. 
Sprint-florida, lne. 
sss Lake Borda- Drive 
Alr.amonte Sprinp, Florida 32703 

Re: Palmer Interim AsJ'eement 

Dear Mr. Berg: 

Dwoa.,... (614) 119-)111 
,.,...,.... ~ wtd·M"'ItJtn.t '1 Ltorft 

~ a follow up to your request in our inta-connoction neaodatioDJ thla afternoon that we 
put thls in writlna. thlt reltertlea Wlreleu Ono Network. L.P.'a (''Wkeleas Ono") request for the 
interim intawnnection agreement between Palmer Wudca, Inc. and Sprint-Florid., Inc. 
("Spri.ot") DOW thll tbo Florida Public Service Commiuioo bu approved thlllif'eanenl unda- 47 
U.S.C. 2S2 (Doc:ltet 970611-TP). 11 iJ out request thai the l&leement be pll.ccld into effect 
immedi&lely on a prospective buis IDd that the iuue of the restoletive application of the ntes to 
Mucll I , 1997 be resolved in our complainl/petitioo pendina 11 the FPSC (Doc:ltet No. 970788-
TP) 

This mana- iJ of tbo utmost WJeoc;y and we apprcciau: a response to this request no lila­
than this Friday, August 8, 1997. 

cc: Charles Rehwiokel (via fac:simiJe 904/S99-14S8) 
Beth Culpepper (via flo...!roik 904/413-6150) 
James A. Dwyer 
Frank Helloo 

IO?MJ.I 
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Mr. Bill Adams 
ARTER & HAD DEl\ 
10 W. Broad Street, Suite 2100 
Columbw. Ohio 4321S·3422 

RE: Request for Interim (~on Apccmcnt 

Dear Bill: 

Souel>tna OptRiionl 
loii,SfOOIICSJlJ 
.w-s,n.p.llonb ~m~• 
r • ..,.... <~.,..,., ... (...,-111. 

I have rcvicv.'Cd your letter dated Aueust 6th rcque11ina that an interim inta"tonncction 
ogreen>enJ A eslablisbod bctwce.l Spri.Dt-Floricla., Joe. ("'Sprint") and WiRicss One of 
Souchwcst Florida ("Wirelcu Oncj. Jt should be noled that the Stafrs recommendation is 
out in Oocbt No. 970788·TP and the ttrmsoflhls propusal are subj~ to change based on 
the ou1eomc of the Florida Public Serme Commission's decision In this docket. Also, 
Mferin& into 111lntctim ljp'eelllctlt wtille neaotiarions ~th W~lcss One for a more 
,PCillliMllt &Dd all encompanina ll:fCCIJ\ent arc Wlderway u awtwud. Nonetheless, our 
companiea may be able to resolve several outst&Ddin& issues whilo wor1cina lhroup an 
interim agreemCDI. As sucb. this proposal i.s provided to f'Kilitate di!cussions aimed 11 

enlerina into a Lena Aa;roeme:m crafted for Wireless One. 

Sprint proposes that. until a final in!etCOnnCWoo ~cment is readied, Sprint and 
Wireless One aaree that all LmdlinciCollllDCftial Mobile R.tdio Service ("CMRS~) 
Interconnections between the pu1in in the sute of Florida sball be provided 111 the ratu 
&Dd upon the tmnS IJld coodltions olllllntd in this Let~er A~ment o.s followt: 

• The mio ofn:23 ratio (m~ Mobilc-to-L&Dd and 23% LaM-to-Mobile), will be U5Cd 
., the interim ratio for recip:oc:al compeiiSAiion for minul.eS-of·usc and for all 
inlnco!IMCtion facilitlea used for both MobUc·CO·l.and and land·to-Mobilc 
i.n!CTCOnnection ~en Sprint and Wuclcss One with the cxeepcion of facilities used 
co connect W'~relcss One's c.:U sitos and Mobile Telephone Switching Office. This 
interim nllio will be accomphtbcd by Wireless One bininJ Sprint at a I~ vel equivalent 
to 30% of the traiTlC billed to Wlrclet.t Ont by Sprint for termi.,.tlng Mobile-to·Land 



tnl'&. Lila:wise for tnmlc pups with fWC>.way aaffic, 30% of the facility bill to 
W"ll'dess Oat will be billed by W'll'tlcu ODe badt to Sprlat. More sp«ific lanJuaae on 
this will be avlilable wilhla 1be CMRS ~oD qrottDeD1 All ODe·way 
intc:rcoD.Dediao b'UIIk &dlitiet a. tile respotll{blllty of the tompany ma!dnausc of 
these facilities for la'ID1nazi.Da 11'11& fiwn their aid users. 

• Prior 10 Alll\lll l, 1997, rcclproc:al eompcmalion for Land·to-Mobile tnffic retroactive 
10 Novtalbu 1, 1996, aod lhrouPJuly 31, 19911hall be paid tO W"ll'tless One at the 
exlstiDa Type 2B ~rile io Sprint's General Exch•n~ Tariff. 

• Reciprocal COiopeusadOD 11 ~ consisleDt with the TelecollUIIIIDications Act of 19% 
will ~coo~ I. 1997. Such reciprOCAl compensation shall ill(lude a 
proration of all &cilitles used for bolh Mobile-10-l.aDd and l..and-10-Molnlc 
intc%CoDDCCtion as noted abOve. Sec Exhibit I for the appcopri.al.e rate$. 

• Sprint rcsen<es the right 10 J)Cffcnn IMual audits on traftic studies pcr(onned by 
W"ll'tlm One. 

• Sprint will provide Wireless ODe wi'b records of toll ll'll£lic ~ lhtou~ Sprint 
10 the Wireless One CMRS oetworkl Wireless ODe will bUJ the DCC appllcable n te 
clemr ta &om the point of int.a1lc4l to the Wireless One switch. 

• Sepem~a tnmlcJ for 911 ~ it:lto Sprilll are Rlqllircd. W~rcless One 
acla:lowlcdj;es this fKt llld will relaio cxistioa 911 conneaivity with Sprint until !My 
are technically capable of provi.din& a scpan!AI int=olllltctioa foe 911 seTVtccs. Sprint 
wiU woric with W"ll'tlcu One to mo~ IOWVd ~ intcrconDections for 911. 

• The parties qrce 10 eoarimw oeao~ in aood faith • cldUUtive izltertonnecuon 
•FecJDCDl ineorpontina the terms of this Lcn.cr ~ 

• The intenDCdiAzy CUnetio1l for Mobik·IO-L&nd traffic will be b1Ucd at the intcrmedl&ry 
rate on Exhibit I. UDtil such time u Sprin1's BiUina llllCl Rccordina Systtm un bill the 
tiled and approved nte clementS. At such time, the intermodivy clwJo &ball torul.st of 
the lllldem swiu:hina ehllge and where applicable .. the tranJpOn rate clcmcnta or a 
tomposito me incorpot~Cinf both cltmenu. 

• W"ueiCJS One aerecs 10 dismiss Ita compl&iJII qainst Sprint tiled with the Florida 
Public Service Commission which bas beCA assicned Oocht No. ~70781 · TP With on ten 
days or execution of this AcrocmcnL 

IUl ee '9'? 14 • 10 f'l'a.03 



WltclwOM 
AvJ11117. IP97 
f'lcol 

TblllAtUr AIJc:enletll shall~ drecdve upon )'OIIr cotllllerpln sfpallft beJ<,w on bdla1f 
of Wltdess Ooc.. Tbe lenD of lhis UUtr ""umeut shall rxpire on December l 1. 1997 or 
upon !be dlle wbcn a ocw ~n apCUIICI'll betweal Wuclcss Ont and Spri.at is 
filed with !be Florida Public: Scrvicc Commission, wbich ever~ 1int. lf no 1udl 
apesnellllw bea filed by December l I, 1997. this Ldlcr AaJeemc:Dl shall remain in full 
force aDd dfee1 on a JDODtb.to-monlh basis IIDtil such time a either pany provides 3G-d4y 
prior wrinen noci« to !be olhc.r pany of their desire to tmninm lhiJ Letttr AiJeemenL 

Please si~ below to indic:a1o ypw '"cpw!CC and ~pprova.l of lbe ~. tenns and 
coDdhioi\J inc.otponmd hmin. 

Accepted and aer=d to this __ day of Au&!Ut. 1997 

Frank H~n 
Wireless Or 

R..O ee ·<n 14' 10 
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• Sprlnl wUJ llllliu a C()ltlpOIIII billing rat1 fur Wirtlm OM's Mobllt-to-IAmd rraffic 
ltrmintJiiltt 011 SprinJ.Fiorida 's Mtwork lllllfl such riJM as Spnm 's billing tutd 
rtcOI'tlbtg systtms ctm bill w ftltd tutd u:pprowd lnlcrconntction riJit eltmtnU. 

Rate Elemut' • Compodte Ratt: ptr Mi.out• of Usc 
(MOU) 

Moblle-r.o-Land . TII.Ddem1 .0079S4 

Mobilo-to·Land • End Office' .003S87 

Land-to-Mobile• . .003S87 

Tandem Switch (InterJ:IIedilry) Mobile .004367 
10 Land 

The rates are subject to final approval by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

The composite rm for Mobile· to-I .and lltffic banded off 11 the Sprint Wldem and 
tmnintttcd behind a Spr'.lll end office consists of Baod 2 of Sprint's End Office 
Tennixwion. Tandem Swi~thinc aod Transpon rases. 

The composite rate for Mobile-to-Land lnftic banded off at a Sprint end office And 
terminAted to a Sprint CUSIOIDCI' withln that end office consists of Band 2 of Sprint's 
End Office T cnnilllllon rates. 

The m.te Cor Land·to-Mobilo tr:lffic consists of a Jtatewide &VC'I'Qj:c of Sprint's End 
Otfice T ermlnarioo rates. 

,:u; ee '97 14: 1e 4/tf'l S99 1274 
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